

**From:** Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]  
**Sent:** 11 September 2014 23:17  
**To:** 'swglondonmc@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'  
**Subject:** Re: Urgent Simon CORDELL re opening Att Miss Brown

**Attachments:** S Cordell Cert.\_GE\_ 2013-2014.pdf

Dear Miss Brown

After talking to you on the phone today and you asking me to write this Email about re opening case number 011401009802

Can you please set a date for my case to be reopened as I was insured to drive under KGM policy number MT3574694 please see attached document.

As I said to you on the phone today we have had no letters asking for us to send in my insurance documents to the court I have had no letters for a date for trial since I sent the summon back pleading not guilty to driving with no insurance.

On the date of this case which was on the 14/11/2013 I was driving my van reg CX52JRZ going to a meeting for a new club that was going to be opening in 1 month.

There were police doing stops on the side of the road, just before I stopped in front of the club, the person that was with me got out of my van to go to the shops for some drinks and food as I got there early for my meeting which was for 14.00 hours.

I did at no time say to the police officer I was going to do some work in the club, the work on the club had already been ongoing for some time by a company that the owner had hired to do the work. I was going for a meeting with the owner about work for after the club had opened and about a next company the owner owned.

I gave the police officer my insurance documents due to the problems I had since my insurance policy had started it did not show up on the MID database for some reason which no one could understand why as it showed up on the insurance database. So I had to carry my insurance paperwork around with me at all times.

When the police officer made a call to my insurance company he told them I had tools in my van to carry out work in the club which was not the case. This is why Miss Kempton said what she said to him about my insurance.

There was at no time any tools in my van it was empty.

After this my insurance was going to cancel my insurance policy due to what the police officer had said about tools being in my van which was not the case. I have the full emails from the insurance company saying this as I was very upset due to this as the police office new there was no tools in my van and used this to make sure my insurance was void I do not understand why he did this but KGM does have the recording of the telephone call that was made by the police officer and I also have the email saying that Kelly Tiller had heard the recording and the fact of the matter why my insurance was being cancelled was due to the tools being in my van, but there was no tools so what had I done wrong here And the head person at KGM that was dealing with this was called Kelly Tiller her number being 02085301811. Kelly Tiller also had to extend the date she was going to cancel my insurance policy due to what I said to them. I new I had done nothing wrong and needed the time to prove this which Kelly Tiller I believe by what I was saying there was something very wrong with what the police had told them but I had to prove this as fact which I did..

After days of making calls to the police, KGM, and Broadsure direct, and sending many emails to the insurance company speaking to police inspectors and really getting no help, I made a last call to the police and talking to a wonderful lady who did help me. She told me to contract the compound my van was taken to as they have to list everything that was in my van they have to do this with any vehicle that is impounded to make sure they are covered. I sent 3 emails to the compound but only got a read reply from them, I passed all this information to my insurance and I believe Kelly Tiller also tried to contract them.

On the 25/11/2013 at 15:53 I got an email from Vicky Beale at Broadsure direct asking me to call them urgently as they needed me to go to the compound, and when i was there to contact Kelly Tiller at KGM on 02085301811, also if I could not go to the compound and make the call to Kelly Tiller they would need me to get a report form from the compound and for me to contact 02071613500 and request a subject access request of report. By the time I got the email it would have been to late for me to go that day as by the time I got there Kelly Tiller would

have already left work/ so it was arranged I went the next morning.

The next morning I went to the compound and asked to speak to a manager there, a manager came out to me after some time and I told him what was going on he looked up the information on his computer and said there was nothing in the van when it was impounded. Kelly Tiller was then called and the manager talked to her in detail explaining that there was no tools in the van when it was taken to the compound by the police and that when I picked it up no tools were put in there.

The compound details are

Charlton vehicle pound  
8 Bramshot Avenue,  
Charlton,  
London,  
SE7 7HY

My insurance was never cancelled as I proved that there were no tools in my van and that I was insured correctly on the day the police stopped me.

You can call Kelly Tiller at KGM who can confirm everything and also Broadsure Direct who I take my insurance out with Martin Jenkin deals with my insurance and also spoke to the police that day on 01843 598744.

There is also the case that my vehicles have been impounded more than once and I have had to pay each time to get my vehicles out of the police compound this has been on weekends when the police was unable to contract my insurance company due to them being closed. I do not see why I have been made to suffer in this way I paid for my insurance and did nothing wrong I am over £1200.00 out of pocket due to this reason and I am sure I will get more court cases to attend due to this. I was also wondering if there was a way in order to deal with all of this under one case as this is taking up my time for something when I have done nothing wrong.

I did try to sort the issues out with my insurance company about my insurance not showing up on the MID database I also called the People that deal with the Mid database, and the police many times and no one could seem to understand why it was not showing. It was in fact the compound that saw what could be the error and why it was not showing up on the MID database, and reason why my vehicles were getting impounded so much they new me and new in fact I was insured.

The issue seems to be the way in which a reg is entered an insurance company can enter a reg like CX52 JRZ or CX52JRZ with or without the space and that is accepted with no errors, this then showed up on the insurance database entering in both ways with a space or without one. But the Mid database also allows it to be entered both ways with a space and without one with no errors. But on the public view of the MID if a space is entered it then shows up as not insured and this is what the police use to see if you do have insurance or not.

This has also had a big impact on my driving licence and for this reason I ask you to contact DVLA and remove the points from my licence until this matter is sorted out as I don't feel it is right I should be suffering for something when I have done nothing wrong.

Please can my case be reopened as I have all the emails to prove this and that I was in fact insured to drive and had paid for my insurance, please can all this information be looked into by the court?

Please can you email me back at the email [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk](mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk) with any updates to this case?

Regards

Simon Cordell